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DeMott-Westervelt House
285 Grand Avenue, Englewood

HISTORIC NAME:

MB‘ERGEN COUNTY STONE HOUSE SURVEY
LOCATION:
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BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The first Westervelts landed in New Amsterdam from the Dutch
West India ship Hoop (Hope) on May 24, 1662. They first settled
on Long Island, but in 1676 Lubbert Lubbertsen Van Westervelt sold
out and moved to Hackensack. The builder of the present house,
Peter Westervelt, was a descendant of Lubbert; he was a carpenter
by trade. The so-called Westervelt house was built for Henry
DeMott whose daughter Fransiney Peter Westervelt later married.
The marriage took place in 1810 at the time the frame wing was
added; the house was inherited later by them and has been known
since as the Peter Westervelt house. Their granddaughter
Margaretta Westervelt is the present [at time of HABS] owner and
[occupied] the house [in 1936].

(The above is quoted from HABS data sheet #NJ-112.)

(The house is now owned by the City of Englewood and is operated
as a day nursery.)

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: °

Block 2805, Lot 12 - Englewood Tax Map

1.6 acres

U.T.M.

18 586 130 4526 110
Yonkers, New Jersey-New York




